MEMORANDUM

TO: Skamania and Klickitat County Transportation Policy Committee
FROM: Dale Robins
DATE: December 2, 2022

SUBJECT: Transportation Improvement Board Grant Awards

BACKGROUND

The Transportation Improvement Board (TIB) distributes grant funding to cities and counties for
priority local transportation improvements. Funds come from a portion of the statewide gas tax.

Attached for your information is a list of projects recently selected for grant funding through the
Transportation Improvement Board (TIB) within the RTPO region (Clark, Skamania, and Klickitat
counties).

TIB GRANTS
Small City Arterial Program

e Loop Street, Columbia Av to E C/L (City of Stevenson): Rebuild, resurface, and add
sidewalks. Total project cost $487,998, with a TIB grant award of $460,422.

Small City Preservation Program

e 2022 Overlay Award — Willow Street. (City of Bingen): Overlay Willow Street. Total
project cost $181,490, with a TIB grant award of $172,416.

e 2022 Seal Coat Award — Multiple Locations. (City of Stevenson): Chip seal. Total
project cost $152,534, with a TIB grant award of $144,907.

e McEvoy Lane Overlay. (City of Stevenson): Overlay. Total project cost $78,049, with a
TIB grant award of $74,146.

e 2022 Seal Coat Award — Multiple Locations. (City of White Salmon): Chip seal and
crack seal. Total project cost $299,963, with a TIB grant award of $284,500.

Small City Maintenance Program

e 2022 Crack Seal — Multiple Locations. (City of Bingen): Crack seal. Total project cost
$38,750, with a TIB grant award of $36,813.
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